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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:30 AM
To: ‘Linda Parker'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: AD6000001177

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Linda Parker [mailto:linda@cambridgemsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 7:17 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: AC6000001177

The above referenced document number for Leccese Family Partnership i, LLLP has an incorrect FEIN number
on the document and the error was not caught by this office. The Division of Corporations shows an FEIN
number of 28-8362631 and the correct number per the IRS is 20-8362631. Can you correct this number or do we
need to wait until next year's annual report to correct? Thanks in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Linda K. Parker

Controller

Cambridge Management Services, Inc.
650 S. Northlake Blvd., Suite 450
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
407-845-5575 Ext. 26

407-845-5875 Fax
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